OFFICE OF COUNCILMAN ROBERTO C. TREVINO, DISTRICT 1

TO:

FROM:

CITY OF SAN ANTONIO

INTERDEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM

Leticia M. Vacek, City Clerk

Councilman Roberto C. Trevifio, District 1

nith W4 OE TnF 810z

COPIES: Council Members, Sheryl Sculley, Brandon Smith, Chris Callanen,

SUBJECT: Boards & Commissions Appointments

DATE:

July 29, 2015

| wish to nominate the following individuals to the following Boards and
Commissions:

Animal Care Services Advisory Board

John P. Jennings Brooks Development Authority
Arlene B. Fisher, MAI Capital Improvements Advisory Committee
Barbara Witte-Howell City/County Joint Commission of Elderly Affairs
Timothy B. Cone Historic and Design Review Commission

Anita L. Fernandez SA2020 Commission on Education

JoAnn Lopez  SA2020 Commission on Strengthening Family Well-Being
Jean L. Brady San Antonio Public Library Board of Trustees
Lola M. Carrola San Antonio Youth Commission
George D. Alva Transportation Advisory Board
Frank A. Quijano Zoning Board of Adjustment

Naomi Turner, DVM

The applications of these individuals are on file with the Office of the City Clerk.
Please forward these nominations for Council Approval at the next Council

Meeting. R\
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